
 
 

 
 
 
 

October 24, 2012 
 
 
Greg Withrow  
El Dorado Chemical Company  
P.O. Box 231  
El Dorado, AR 71731-0231  
 
RE:  NPDES Permit No. AR0000752, AFIN 70-00040  

Closure of CAO LIS Numbers: 94-159, 98-119, 98-119-002, 02-059, and 06-153  
 
Dear Mr. Withrow: 
 
In reviewing our files, ADEQ has determined the requirements of the referenced 
Consent Administrative Order (CAO) have been met. Therefore, CAO LIS Numbers: 94-
159, 98-119, 98-119-002, 02-059, and 06-153 are hereby closed.  
 
ADEQ expects that the actions El Dorado Chemical Company took to comply with the 
Arkansas Water and Air Pollution Control Act will be maintained to preclude future 
violations.  Closure of this order by the Department does not preclude any future 
enforcement action deemed necessary.  If future violations occur that require 
enforcement action, the Department will consider the history of your facility, including 
this order, as required by Arkansas Pollution Control and Ecology Commission 
Regulation No. 7, Civil Penalties.  This regulation requires the Department to consider 
the past history of your company and how expeditiously violations were addressed in 
determining any civil penalty that may be necessary for any future violations. 
 
Please refer to NPDES Permit No AR0000752 in any written correspondence to this 
Department. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.  Should you have any questions, feel free to 
contact me at 501-682-0667 or via e-mail at bolenbaughm@adeq.state.ar.us.   
 
Sincerely, 

 
Michelle Bolenbaugh 
Enforcement Analyst  
Water Division, Enforcement Branch 
 
 


